1. Isn't a lot of the work described in the SOW currently being done under the MOMS and/or METS contracts? If that is true and an RFP is eventually put out, how does NASA propose to address the conflict and ensure that work does flow to the new vehicle?
All of the work described in the SOW is currently being performed on task orders under the MOMS and/or METS contracts. Both MOMS and METS are IDIQ contracts and task orders are not required to remain on those contracts beyond the task order period of performance. Code 595 intends to transition this work to the new contract in early 2009.
2. Regarding the referenced solicitation number, I would like to know if this is new work, and not a recompete of previous work? If recompete, who is the incumbent, and the contract #, award amount, and expire date?

It is not a recompete. The current work is being done predominately on the MOMS contract, NNG04DA01C, which currently expires on 10/31/2010. The current MOMS incumbent is Honeywell for flight dynamics work. The METS contract, NNG05CA99C, expires on 1/31/2010. See answer to Question #1 above for more information.
3. It was my understanding that when an RFI or sources sought notice is sent out, potential suppliers can talk to the Government about their needs and requirements. Its not until a final RFP comes out that a black out on discussions is imposed. Can you clarify?
It is true that potential contractors can discuss the Government’s requirements with Government representatives up until the time that a formal RFP is released. However, once the Government has determined their final acquisition strategy, we prefer that the Contracting Officer be in any meetings with technical representatives of the Government. The Black Out does occur when the final RFP is released.

4. Will potential contractors be allowed to tour the FDF facilities?

Contractors are allowed to tour FDF facilities. To schedule a tour, contact Mark Beckman at 301-286-8516 or randall.m.beckman@nasa.gov.

5. What kind of a response are you looking for? Powerpoint slides, resumes, etc?

The purpose of this notice is to request information from interested parties with regard to NASA/GSFC Flight Dynamic Support Services. Offerors are invited to submit capability statements at this time. NASA is not requesting proposals in response to this RFI. NASA intends to issue a solicitation for the requirement and the solicitation will include clear instructions on Proposal requirements.

6. What is the Center's timeline for releasing the formal Request for Proposal (RFP)?

The estimated timeline for the release of the draft Request for Proposal is July 2008 and the release of the formal Request for Proposal is August 2008. The timeline is subject to change. Please continue to monitor this posting for updates.

